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The front page of cur newslebter has often reported modeat
ar mgjor euccesses of the Trust which have given u=
pleasure; abt times it has reported, with regret, the Lass
of ona of the county's buildings. Gedly, we have to
pdvise you on this cocasion of nob the loss of some
impertent building, but a mejor blow fo-the work of tha
Irugt, although one which we hope will be temporary.

s 8 small registured charity the Trust is largely
dependent for its incose oo gprants from the local suthoritias
and it is fair to say that in the past we have been
EEnerously supported. infortunately, it sppesrs thet the
present regitrictione on lecal authorities' epending hay
dragtically enrtail the emount of prant-sid which fhe Trust
receives frop the County Council and, parhape, other local
authorities. The exact amount of assistince which we are
Tikely to réecaiveiic yeb to'be determined, but until sueh
time =5 this is known, the Council of Manapemenlt hove
decided to withdraw the prant-aid which the Trust has, in
the paat, offered, fAlthoueh this 'ig rvery much regretted,
obviouslwy the Truet cannct offer grapnt-sid ip exXcess af Ehe
ingome which it receives, '

Where grants have beeén previously offered, and sccepted,
then of course these commitments will be honoursd.

It appears; therefore, that et least for the time being a
questionsark hengs over the whole Tuture of the Trust's
prant=aid. For better or worse it is likely that the
Eituation will have been clarified by the tima the next
newsletter is published and we shall of course keep our
members fully inforsed of #ll developoands.

It is 'worth remedbering, However, that Tirat-class technical
pdvice = frap oficharge = im @till availkable as a service
from the Trust and, also, that other sajor aspests of the
Trust's work, which oftenn g o unseen, such-=g the
monitoring of plenning applicationa which effect buildings
in Congervation Jress, goes an B2 usual.

Bob Middleton, Secrotary.
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FaRY SUTLOINGS.  SURVEY .
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The &esacn of migts and mellow fruitfulness
iz repidly appreaching and the Survey has
now been in cperation for two monthe. e
have had a very interesting time msking o
variety of discoveries, seeing places that
can only be described @&@ being off the
peaten track and meeting a number of very
knowledgeahle peoples '

Apart from the areas which: wers chosenh by
the Huilding Preéservetion Trust we have
had & number of requests for help which
has mesnt that the survey work has broaden=
ed samewhet to that originally intended.
It has become more and mors evident that
this work is something that has roused a
great deal of interest frem hoth private
individuels and official beodies,; and there
hogs been a large ampunt of support for the
undertaking. Particularly, we are very
pleased that the Nottinghamshire Branch of
Lhe Haticnal Farmers! Union have given us
their blessing; £or this we are mast
grateful.

Wark has been done a8t Hlkesley and
Collingham in the Korth of the County and
we have also beén at work st Lengar,
Edwalton and Bulwell. Regorda hawve been
made of &4 rather dilapideted Dovecote, &
very fine range oi asarly Eighteenth
Centamyr farm buildings and the interasting
get of farm buildings which form part of
afle of the old coschimg inns in Tha =south
af the County. Ag well == these we hawvsa
material on & rathér unigue buteher's ahop
dating from the Sixteenth Century, a harn
which was converted to gorn milling =nd
powered by an engine, and an sighteenth
Century model farm which has a dovecots
chamber built as an integral part.
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Gmite mpart from the interest of the
buildings, it has been possible for us to
bepin to meke some very basic conclusioms
an the types of form proctice which were
carried ont. For instanee, at one of tTha
ferme that we have visited the barn had
been eltersd at various timea owver the
gouple of centuries. Originally it was
purely & corn storage set-up then it had a
hep floor sdded and now it is a mechanics'
workshop. It emphaeises the need to lock
carefully at each place and not tobe i
satisfied with outside appeflancaf.

Cne of the ectivities which we have Decams
invelves in is the exhibition of materizl
which we &re in the process of collecting.
In July we ware asikedl by the Nottinghamshire
Eoeal History Council if We would put on a
digplay at Edwinetows. AL the mopsent we
Leve been piven the use of the Gollingham
village ¥useum Tor = diaplay. The Gedling
Eouse Heppurce Ceptre hawve very kindly
loaned us & collection of medels to
illustrate the types of atructurea that we
are interested in and we have besn.able to
make- & emall sollsction of historical
documents and pians which are siso on show.

Cne of the most important parts of the
undertaking which is helping Lo enlarge our
knowledge of buildinge is, 8. I have glready
menticned; bhe opportunity that we hsveito
ke able to talk-to the farming people spd
the owners of the verious properiies.

This is probably as important as the actusl
eurveying of the homestesds. e hawe been
able fo learn a greeat-deal from these
conversations.

T':'[.-:J]:I]:‘El g

CUolston Bassett - Unllinghéz - Bneintcn

The above walks were much enjoyed by

those taking pert and in sddition to their
interest proved most enlightening. e
aras grestly indebted to Carcl Bennett,
Dewid fAblitt, Grahsm Beaument,

Bob Herrison and John Severn’for all their

affort and hard work in planning the
itineraries ond making the arrangocents.
However, the wery poor attendangsa on two
oocaslons were most disappeinting and we
would hope for better support if future
agtivities of this noatures are to be planned.

COACH TOTR : TROCNERIDGE = SATORDAY, T5th SEFTE{EER

There are still places Bveilable on this Tour and we should be pleased to
accapt late bookings. Flesse telephone Noltingham 5%681/2 for details.

& Py



Iracing the History
B of Your House

.The third contribution to & regular series of short articles
by Adrian ﬂénstqck, the County h;chiviEt; degeribing basic
documentary scurces for tracing the histery of smaller houses
in Kottinghamshire built before c,1000,

Bt Tt EEREE R E ETE

B. ¥Maps and Plans, 16th=20th Centuries (continued} -

iy Epzpéﬂa And Distriet Counmeil Building Tlans, g1 P0=data

B | i g | e m— — — | o S

In the Last half of the 19th century it beciéme necessary for plane of

all new building end bullding works to be submitted for approval to the
local council in. opder to comply with pablic health regulaticns. Such
plane ere thus invaluable for providing messursed-plene end elevetions

of new proparties erected during or since the Viectorism period together
with precise dates and the nemes of the owners and the builders or
architecta. They een 8lso help in dating modern additions and
alteretions to an old property and can, for example, provide & plan of

an 18th. century cottage at the time of the addition of & new bathroom in
£«1930._ An extensive series exists in the Nottinghamahire Record Office
for Nottinghas Borough {later City) from 1871 to 1948, cooprising many
thousands of plans and including many fine examples of Vieterien and
Edwardian architecture suck =s Yering and Gillow's building in King Street.
There are chronclogicel regiesters to mccompany the plans, but these are
not properly indexed epd 8 long sesrch mey therefore be involved if the
date of construction 12 not precisely kKnown. Ales in the Recérd Office
are other zeries of plens for-the former Urban Digtrict Councile of
Arnold, Cerlton, Rirkby, Skeghy and Sutton and the Fural District Courclla
of Bosford (part) and Bingham, although coverage is patchy, ard most do
not commence until ¢.l920. Other series, 1f they have not been destroyed,
will usually be in the custody of the Chief Flanning or Technical Officer
of the relevant successor District Cooneil.

7. Insursnce Plans, 19th-20tk Centuriss

Iarge-scale plans of eity centres were complled by the firm.of C.E. Goad
as an aid to insurers end valwera, marking buildings with notee as to
their function and building meterisls. The Hottinghamshire record Pifice
has sheets for the centre of Nettingham far c.1890, 1922, 1934 end 1952.

C. Topogrephical Views, 17th-20th Centuries

These are 21l wisual sourses recording the appearance of buildings im the
pagt, in tha form of prints, drawings, paintings and photopraphs, ete.

Many lacal topopraphical wiews have boen printed as engrevings in
antiguerian and toporraphical books published since the 19Yth century,
either in local works such as theee of Thoreton (16771, Thresby (1797) or
Deerdng (1751)or in naticnal publications. Some wers elso scld
separately as souveniers or for framinp. Yhilst they mestly comprise
news of country houses, churches, or townseapes, other bueildings were

-5 - ; continued on page 4



TRACING THE EISTORY OF YOUR BOUSE-3
continued from page 3

sometimes illustrated. Some drawings and szketches were never sngraved
ar reproduced, such a= an excellent Scuth Prospect of Hottingham by

Theoeas Sandby of 1742 which depicts many individusl buildings with great
accuracy and which only exists as a pencil drawing in the Neottingham
Castle Museum {photograph in Nottinghamshire Record Office). The largest
eollaction of local views is contained in the Fictorial Survey maintained
by the Local Studies Idibrery st Nottingham but there are also collections
gt the Castle Museum, the Repord Cifice, and cther local libraries snd
moseums. Uthers may be found in the Print Hoom of the British Library
in Lopdon or in other repositeories. A useful gnide to possible locations
outside the county is Professor H.W. Barley's Guide to British
Topographical Collections (C.B.&., 1574},

2. Pointinge, 17th-20th Centurigs

These are less likely to depiet smeller houses, usually being views of
country houses, distent townscepes or Tural ecenes such as rustic cotteges
at Clifton or Wilferd. The Hattingham Cestle Museum holds & number of
examples, including a recently acquired east view of Nottingham of c.1700,
85 do other museums around the eounty and alec leocal etately-homes.
Dthere may well be in private hands:

3+ Enptoprephs from c.1860

Photographic views exist in comparatively large quantities frem the late
Vigtorian pericd enwards and are invaluable for recording the appearance
af buildings befors leter alterations. They ere thus especially useful
gz 8 guids to restoration. They can also record the exietence of
buildines now demolished, e.g. a photograph of 1890 might depict a
buzlding of 1590 which has Since disappeared. The largest collection for
Hottingham and the county is again in the Fictoriwl Survey at the Local
Studies Library at Hobbtinpham, although for the city the Nottioghem
Historieal Film Unit (96 Hucknall Road, Mottingham) has a vast collection,
many of them now published in Victorian Nottinrham and its companion
GET1AE There are smaller collecticme at the Hecord Office and et
district libraries, for exemple West Brideford Library has & collection
covering the Fushcliffe area. Dthers may be dn private hands locelly.
Hany majer btuildings, including ones now demolished, are recorded on
photepraphs at the Fational Mopuments Becord in London.

L. Property Hoting and Tasation Heecords, 17th-20th Centuries

Froperty owmerghip hes in the past, as today, formed the heasis for the
levying of many netional and loeal rates snd tawss. The recards are
egpecially valuable if they eurvive & period of yeare.

s o memm o o e e e Tee o

fore the advent of County snd fistrict Councils at the end of the 19th
Century, local retes wers levied by parishes (or boroughs}. They were
not general ratea such as are familiar today but 2 series of separate
rates raiged for different purposes, e.g. poor rates, hiphway rates,
constebles' rates, as well as gocasional special rates such as church
rates, drainege ratea end snclosure rates; etca Hates wore usually
oased on the eatimated annual rentel of a property, amd the amounts raid
thus provide & rough indication of the 'guality' of & property.
¥aluations are wsually the most informative records, providing a brief
doseription of the property, its area and the pamez of the cwner and
cocupier, but they were only usually compiled at long intervals, The
Bgsessmente, onthe other hand, are less detailed, bat often survive in

il continued on page 5



TRACING THE HISTORY OF ¥OUR HUUSE-3

continued from page 4

a long run, enabling the history of a twilding to be traced over a period
of time. After 1894 most losal rates were lewied by borough or district
counclls in similar fashion to those todey.

Unfortunately the survival of rate books before the late 1%th century is
very haphazard and even efter 'that date ie not complete. Barlier cnas
poour, usually in parish charen ‘records, now mostly deposited in the
Nettinghamshire Record Offiee, bat some ére found amongst the financial
records of beorough or district couneils together with later council rate
bookes These aghin are either deposited im the Record Office or else,
where they have not been destroyed, in the hands of the Treasurers of
modern successor Horough or District Councils.  Meny 20th century rate
bocks are extremely bulky; and are conseguently often destroyed. Even
in the Regord Office 1€ is ooly usually possible to keep & Sample, e.E.
cne In five years. k

The Land Tax was a property tax lewied in the 18th amd 19%th Centuries, but
the assessments usually only survive for the period from 1780 to 1832
because they were then used for electoral purpcses. In' Nottinghamshire
the assessments are more-or-leaa complete for every parish (except
Hattingham} for ench year within this H2-year veriod, and some exiet for
the Heward ares after 1632, Thelr walue thus 1ies in thelr sontineity,
but sgain=t this they raraly récaprd any deseription of the property or
give any indicationm of where it is, usually simply listing owners and
occupiers and the fax payable (the excepticons nre Mansfield amd Southwall
where desecriptions are given). In most easzes the lists are arranged in
alphabetical order ol owners® pases, but in some ¢ases Lhey may be in
topographical order by street (although this may not be stated). It is
poggible’ by dint of painstaking work to reconstruct the ownership and
ogcupancy pattern of every house in & town or villape over the S52=-year
period by compering one return with the next, especimlly with the aid of
& parish rating survey or tithe apportionment of similer date to ‘which the
informaticon cén be linked. In some chses it might only be pohaibls to
identify a epecific property by procese of pliminaticn after carrving out
guch an exercise covering the 'whole commmnity. In & few parishes which
weite wholly or larzely ocwned by one-great landowner, especially in the
Uykeries ares, the assessments may be wirtually useless as thay will enly
record the neme of the owner and "various tepents' unspeoified.

iy Al me S = S S gy =~ =y

Tis tax woas levied on the humber of hearthe in each housse. The psEeES=
ments are arranged by parish and list the ‘neames of houssholders and the
number of hearths ocnly; some poorer persons with one hearth were exempt.
The recorda provide some indication of the size of & house end an
indicotion of the addition of chimneys, etc., but there is of course the
posaibility of evasion end undertsxation to be considereds The originsl
records are at the Public Record Office in London but there is a microfilm
gt the Mottinghamehire Record Office. - The returna for Nottingham only
for 1674% are nrinted in J.P. Bri=zcoe's Chapters of Hottinghemshire Bistory
£1908) but no-cne has yet beén able o work cut ths feopopraphical crder
{if any} in which the names are arranged.

— . S S —

This tax was levied on the number of windows in & property but, spart from
a few stray documenta, nene of the original sssessmente apparently survive
for Hottinphamshire.

oollon

In the next issue : Probate, Fanorisl and Estate records, etca.
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HOLME S 8 < ) H A ToT

by FProfesgor-M.l. Barley)
Chairman of the Trust

The Hall at Helme Plerrspent hae gene threugh several wieissitudes, but

remains one of the most importast histeric housea in the country.  How

that it.is being thoroughly examined.for the firat time, its hietory can
be summarised az follows:

Tt was tuilt et the beginning of the Tuder Period, and the surviving
partion. shows thet it wes . ope of the grandest heouses in the cownty ab
bhe times. EE wes bullt ronnd e courtyard, with a grest hall on the
north side snd private rooma such =8 & great chamber on the esst side.
The south side; in the middle of which is the arched entrance, has
four reoma on ezmch of the two floors; they were intended s priwvate
bed sitting reooms for cmecbers’ of the Fisrrepont: hovgehold and steff.
duch lodgings can be seen. in great houses elsewhers such as Partingbon
BEall (Devon) and Berksiley Sastle {Glcucs. ). but no. other sxamplas
suryive in this county.

The nousge was built of brick, 8g can be seen now that the front has beem
stripped of ita stucce, and it iz the eldest surviving brick buildipg in
the county. Inmbternal walle in the scuth rangs were tiohber framed, &=
can sbiil be seon, and theo supero roof is inkact and. exposed upstaire at
the sast end. Tha church wes only & shorit distanca away, aod the group
of -church. and hpuse represepts. yery clearly the style cf country 1ife in
Tudoe and Stuart EI.I.H]..-EJ:I.I:'."

Hething ie known of the grest hell or dining room, becsuse it was
demolished in the T8th Century end along with it the old kitechen. A
new kitchen woe then mede in bhe pround floor of the east wWing. Tater
tha rest of the house was covered with stucco find come windows altered,

to pive it the style fashionable in the time of Georpe. IIl.

The ea=st ranpge has s=zen many chanmes which are now difficult to disentsngle,
even though the interior has been atripped in the procgess. of restorstion.
The mest impressive festure of it iz the grand stsircess inserted ip the
reign of Charles IL. Such staircases were the hedght of fashion et the
time, constructed on & pgenercus scals, with elsborate folizgs carving
instead of beluaters. There iz a ainilar staircase in Thrompton Hell.
and- these fwo ere ameng perhape & dozen of the heatcoration etyle and
period in Englapds On the first fleor there are twe stone fireplaces,
probably inserted in the time of Charles I (e.1620) and a doorwsy
recantly uncovered halfway up the prand staircase oust be of the sazme
date.

The county is wery fortumate that the house has not changed honds and that
the determipaticon of the present auners, Hre &nd Mrs. Hobin Brackenbury,

to restore 4t has navers Flaggeds The preject has been aided by the
Histaric Buildings Council, aod by the County and the Singham and Fusheliffe
Bistriet Councile. it prescot o team of young workers is busy thers under
a Manoower Services Sommission scheme; the amount of work they hawe
accetplished and ite quality are most impressive. One muet hope that this
assiatance can oe maintained in spite of the proposed reduction in the scope
of M50 programmes., The Trust pas teen-able to help only in o modast way,
but it hea recently played 2 pert im procuring & grant from o private
charitable frust.



Anyone-who knows the Cuckney area will
know the '"Green Dalpg Cak' Inn. Thie
local lies Just off the mein read frem
Manafield to Vorksop and its name
copmemarates the famoos ok tres to be
found in Welbeck Fark hetween the Abbey
and Borton willage. A5 & result of an
pfter-dinner bet the Earl of Oxford, cut

8 goBch rofd through the osk in the early

Eighteenth Century.

Through at least two hundeed and £ifty

Years this. Inn rose from being a superior

besrhouse to the statuys of a coaching
egtablishment with & good reputaticn.
Until 1840 it was not on a main road apd
during the age of the atage coach the

mindin road fru¢ Mansfield to Worksop Hanor
Park side by-passed Cuckney village to'go

through the smaller village of Norton.

Tue to this fect it wee necassary to reach

the "Green Dale Cak' by leaving the main
road just south of Cuckney and rejoining
it by going past the Church and Vicarage

to where the mein road paseed Mr, Toplis'

Lower Hill almost in the villege of
Horton. ~Competition from ather local
inng was coneiderables In Morton theres

ware four serving the coaches and carriers

who used the road. After 1810, onm the

newly made Sheffield road to the weat, the
"Blue Bell' at nodénd attempted to rival

the "Creen Dale Osk' but without much
EUBCDES .

Pesponsibility for the success of this
"Inn lay with Jomes Fearse Wha 4ook over
the establishment from Hobert Thotpson
early in 170k, Cm April 19th of that
year the Nottinghem Journal carried the
following advertisement:

'Jamee Pearse having lately taken the
green Dale Ok Inn begs leava o

agsure the Tublic thet no pains will be
gpared to render the accopmodations
perfectly ozresable to thoae who may.
Tavour him with their coompany.’

Lord Bathurst owned the property — the

Inn snd & farm - and the rent in 1720 was

thirty years later it had
It must have been &

L2717 per yeay;
rissn to £63.

glzeakle building as theres were 15 windowa

on which tox was paid. FPearse had a

riding horee and two workifig horses though

ne mention iz . made of any ssrvants in
1802

By 1823 the Inn had become & very well
sgtahlighed hastelry.: Im June of this
year the officials of the. Whitwell

Enclosure Committesn held their mesting

B
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LOCAL INHN

by Phil Ibbotscn

)(e "

hare; it lasted & days and John Fairbank,
the surveyor and map-maker from Sheffield,
stayed for thet perieod. From the billas and
accounte we're able to find out what
facilities there were Bnd the cost of
various items.

The total cost for the 'stay and for enfer=-
taining came to £8.19=.0d. = the charma for
breskfast was 1/6d: for dinner bBetwsen 2/-
and /=, but no mention is"made &f 1unch.
i-potiof tea cdst 1/8d, a glass of brandy od,
ale %d per glass and a bottle of wine £/-.
Cn June 19th six people were charged 15/-
for dinner snd drank 5 hotfles of winej

with' & 6/- tip paid to ‘the servente the bill
came ' to £2,17a.4d. On leaving tips wers
poid to the chamber maid, the waiter, the
hogtler end the boots, which ceme to 7/64d
and the cherges for stabling one horse were

13/5d .

Ihe fact that the Committes Wes prepared to
uge''this Inn for its meetings rather than
ane of those in Yorkeop, which were probably
nearer, shows how much ‘of a standing thie
hoatelry had in the 'digtrict. A8 arether
astute move Feerae also had the Halt Oflice
in Cuckney Hnd wes responsible for assessing
and collecting the duty onmalt. This
enabled him to keep #n eye on the amount of
trade dome by the other innkeepers in the
area. It 'was ‘the practise &t this time for
innkeepers to do their own brewing; they
bought 'in gin, Tum and brandy at Tt 18/-
ent 26/~ per pallon respectively. Malt for
brewing cost B/= per bushel.

Coaches fravelling between Mansfield and
Worksop used the Inn 8 & stopping place
according to the early trade directories.

1t was also the receiving and despatohing
point for letters: as late as 1862 the Fost
Office was still to be'Tound at the 'Green
Dale Oak'. The carriers' carts also called
ge Well ms tha market carts to’Vorksop and

Mansfield. continued on page 8



CUR LOCAL IHN

eontinued from page ¥

By the 184%0)'& there were & dopen inns
and beerhouses in Cuckney Parish. How
there ars just two and the "Green Dals
Oak' is still geing Etrong.
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HISTORIC BUILDINGS COUNCIL
GRANT=ATD TC HISTORIC CGHURCHES

The extensicn of grant-aid to histeric

THE  CHANCE OF A LIFETIME

One of the catepgories to be announced for
wihnich Churehill Travelling Fellowships
will be offered in 1980, and which will be
of spacial intereet to members isS:

MASONS AHD STONEORE RESTORERS = Everyone
involved in the ‘construction or
restoration of histarie builidinegs and
cnviroamentel works of art in stone or
magonrys For further information send
P.C. with mame and address to Winston
Churchil® Memorial Trust, 15 Shisen's Gate,
London, &W7 SPR.

churches {other thah Cathedrals) in use
was - initisted only just inm time Lo save
churches particularly under threat, sy
the Hiatorie Buildings Council in their
recently published Annual Report. In
the first eipght m#onths of .ovperstion,
L5t applicetions were received and 65
affera of prant made, taking up the first
year'a allocation of £350,000. = The
nupher  of applications received. WA
evidence of the threat to many important
churches faced with escalsting coste of
repalr work and ehrinking conpregations,
says the Bepert.

becording to the BHeport, by the end of
107778 there were 254,000 buildings in
England statutorily listed ma being of
special architectural or historic

. interest.  Just under 5,000, including
four Grade Iy, were =sdded fo the liat
during the year under review. The
Council Bgain drews atienticn to the
Glow progress heing pade in the updating
of the lists. The Council considers
that & new epproach is needed to the
listing of Grade T buildings; apd
recommends thai this should be handed
owver to thoss local autherities who ara
guatified and willing to undertake the
taslk. The Uspariment would continue
ta he ressongikle for the listing of
Grade I and scme OGrade IT tuildings and
of ehurches - and sufficient staff should
ba recruited to complete the resurvey
within five yesrs, says the Council.
The present procedure for controlling
demolition should also bBe centinued.

The Report glwvee details of applicetions

and grants offered for Secular Buildings,
Town Schemes, Conservation Areas. Howswver
go far a= conservation in London is '
concerned, the Council expresSses concern 4s
it eentinues tn lag behind the reet of the
eonntry in the formulation of long=term
programmes end in the provieion of funds
fﬂr_cﬁnﬂur?ﬂtipn. Cne resson it pives for
this is fragmentation among the 32 Baroughs
and lesg = or less articulated = local
loyalty in esach borough.

The Council.slap expresses. concern about

the ghortage of staff, which it eaye not
enly affects the resurvey of listed
buildings but is & more general problem.

For exemples the aumber of architects
working on seculsr buildings is only one
more, then in 1956, in spite of an enormous
imcrease in the nuember and range af
tuildings with which they ere asked to -
dorl. Most of. fthe work in ehurchea has to
be ocarriec Jut by private architects !
pupervised by @ single architect from the
Lepartment.

The Council empphesises that ita funds
remain tiny in relaticon to the weork they
have to de and reiterate that chanpes are
needed in the Tayx structure, particularly
in relaticon to capital taxation and the
incidencs of VAT,

NEW USE FOR AN OLD EBEUILDING
The redundent Baptist Chapel at Hebden Bridge, West Yorkshire, was, -at its opening

in 1899, the largest and mest megnificent

centre for up to 350 pecple and alsc houses offices.

in the ares. It iz now 2 conference

The coonvereion af the listed

Chepel involved the insertion of a new floor at the lewal of the galleries snd the

new upper floor forms the conference hall

seating on thres sidesa

with'the original galleries providing

The ground floor with pews removed provides cffice apace.

The Birchecliffe Centre, a5 it is known, is osmed and run by the Josaph Rosntree

Social Service Trust of York.
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! EYESORES !

OR MONUMENTS ?

by Dougles B. Hague

Founder member of the Associstion for
Industrial Archaeology

'h prophet is5 not without honeour, save in
hie own country eand in his own house'; and
it is true that often & countrypen who
lives and works amongst nature's oft-
rraised beauties can.be oblivious of the
delights which surround hime. There are
of course those who would challenge the
value of rustic delights = we gll make
our own ewhjestive judgements and heve s
perfect-right to do Bd. Buat we should
not forget that in all subjects end
dirciplines there are fair-minded, mature
and intelligent individusls who bocbuse
they may have spenat pany years on the
gtudy of a particular subject are likely.
to give & more balanced and walushle
assgssment than the apentansous resctian
cf-a liverish laymenm.  One would nob
nereelly sesk out the advice.of o garape
mechanic before buying.a racshorse, or
‘the opinion of a greengrocer before
ipveating in antigue silver.

Tha tactfol purpose af this article is ta
suggast that before o Iocal avthority
decides to sweep away any 'industrial
eyegores’ it should et least sesk the |
advice of an industrial archasclogista

It ig perfectly - netursl that in. our own
insular way-we should all regard our own:
farish church, pack=horse Lridge or
‘almshouses as the best in the counbey.
But is the local decayed windmill or
vendeliged tramway bridgzs really all that
good by pational standards? In the more
orthodox and well-trodden fields of
traditional archaeology,; menerations of
writérs and: cbsprvers have left reliable
accounts, either as puidebocks or
histories, or more hidden away in the
local historical society journals.
new church, chapel ar castle; no new
dramatically=sited hill fork. is likely to
emeTEe s any new discovery will be- limited
to a modest barrow ora, 'ocropemerk’s
nlikely tooouicken the pulses of any but
the dedicated professional prehistorian.

[ifs]

Industrisl archesolcesy poses certain
problems, mainly because it is @ new field
of study snd there ie no great corpus of
comparative material to essist in setting
a standard. The study is in-a pioneer

=5

state; we do not even Know the nasture or
extent of our legacy in mipor industrial
mopuments. - Clearly there iz not the eame
problsm when deeling with either major
monuments or the works of the famous great
engineers of the last century. We know
that no 'new' tubular bridge designed by
Egbert Stephencon is likely to be hidden
in a remote Welsh wvalley.

lgnorance

Badly, and I write with considersbhle
exporience, there sre too many of our
elected representetives vho hetve neither
knowledge ner intereast in such -metters,
whether they sit in the House of Commons or
an-the looal couneil. This is the fashion
by which we &re governed, and there is a
lot to be said for it, but there iz.no
virtus in ignorance. Whatever oun views
and backeground even the most dedicated and
myapic Fhilistine cen recognise & cestle
and ia-nappy to accept it a8 an 'ancient
morument ' .

Industriel archaesology can be asscciated
with a8 rather-gad phenomenon which is
enoourterad in some urban arcas; thie ia s
rigid doctrinaire condesmation of any
manifestation of the Industrial Revolution
as.marking only the sxploitation of the
workers by coal or iron masters. Faw
would srepus that the industrial owerlords
were philanthropists; wealth snd power
were their gods; but to bhe feir some were
sugceasful becayse they had epgquiring
aglentific minds end some did diaplay
humenitarian feelipngs and charity. The
trapedy is that the terreced houses; Lhe
iron bridees, the great engine houses whigh
are the donuments of the age wers all built
by the great-prandparente of the wery
people who now want to level them to the
eround. It is Sery difficult fto persuade
folk with this outloock; that sugh structures
belong Lo the people and will be every bit
as important o visitors & hundred years
hence a5 are the monasteriss dissolved in
1536 to the vigitor of today. |
REehabilitation

gy = gl et — gy = S g

Today when Britain has a weak esconomy it is
importent that plenners should curh

cantinuad on page



'ETESORES' OR MOWTKENTS?
continued from pags 9

grandicse vlans and consider thet it is
better fo preserve for use than destroy
and rebuild for vanitys

ing nong will dowbt that in that period

the best materials wers available for use
oy craftemen who were second to nons, who

toock & great pride im their work. One
nae only to compare the deterioratiosn in
post-war council houses wWith that of
houzes put up
when properly
ghle; Tew of
igl units' of plagtic and chipboard will
gurvive to be venerated - to what such
cphemeral fabric could one attach a mid=
twentieth contury poet's commemorative

plague?

seasoned timber was Bysil-

The problems of rehabilitating industrial

houzing have been faced sucecessfully by
some’ Tocal authorities and ignored by
othera, It now seems clear that there
is'a changs in attitude towards old
buildings from that held in the era of
'We've 'never had it so pocd", which
nurtured the extravagant folliea of the
rapacious developers whoge towering
prostige office blodka caat perpetual
shade over so many of our city cedtres.

A partieularly notahle exsmple of the
resiuscitation of 8 large group of
industrial houses i to be ‘seen at
Swinden. Here the Houses built by the
Great Western Railway Company for the
workera in the great railway works were
marked for the Usual demclition and

redevelamment after having been bought by

the couneil, but suddenly there was a
change of heart. Insteed of demolition
all tho houses have been heautifully
restored and let at yvieble rents. How
there sre many examples of this.

Ales, less happy coses come to mind, ome
ef the worst being the destruction of =
group of houses in Merthyr Tydfil kmeown
ez the Triangle opn acocunt of their
unuagsl layout. This wes a 'parfect’
case of planning blight, lack of imapin-
EtiﬂnT procrastipation plus listing and
twa ingquiries, 8ll ending in &' pile of
rabiole .,
8 Lenden borough they would have been

bought by private developers, dome up and

sold et great cost.

A& very similar case is developing in

Whather, we- Iile
or dislike Victorian furniture and build=

in the twenties eed thirtiea

pur "dwellings or resident-

Had the houses been situsted in

Ateryetwyth where & unigue group of Barrack

building=, well werthy of listing, was not
given that protection, yet with the minimi=
of repairs they could provide muach needed
houses.

Industrial housing forms one small parct of
the vagt rangs of buildings and structures
assooisted with' the Industrial Revolution,
but in ' sany ways most importantoma it im
eaclly adaptable for modern needs. Haturally
other functicnal etructures ers agqually
important and the' most common example is the
bridee. Clearly there are times when an
old bridpge has to be replaced by a bigper
and stronger new cne which cannat he sited
eleevhere, but =g moet impartent bridges are
protected in one way or snother thers is
full and proper discussion befaors demclition
is allowed. ' Agsin Merthyr Tydfil was the
scene of a particularly unfortunate case.
Their fompus cest-iron bridge of ca. 1800
wig 8 schedulsed Ancient Monument, but
permissicon was given for them to diszmantle
1t with'a view to ite re-~erection. In fact
no attespt was made to do this; it was
guite ruthlessly smashed by the coniractors,
and ‘after being moved twice from one dump to
another only a little more than half survives.

In coptrast to this Telferd's famous Waterloo
Bridge at Detws-y-Ceed has been most
esznsitively reinforced with hidden reinferced
concerete archea and 81111 carries the AS
traffic over the river Conway. A happler
cage of the treatment of a redundont cast-
iron bridge is to be =meen in Coventry, where
it wes eerefully removed and re-sited.

There are however mahy small virtually
unknawn bridges, possibly old tramway
bridges used ae footpaths, which should be
cherished, and for the eveluation of sueh
things the ATA is well suited,

#Another glega of structure which con lend
itgelf to re=use iz the wareshouse. Tha
largest ones are ususlly immensely atrong,
often with fire-proof Tloors: thesze sanld
with imagination be adapted as multi-storey
car parke. Some warehguses sspecially
attractively sited pear a witer—front have
been converted to elubs, or studics, = very
good example being the Arnolfini Arts Centre
at Bristel. Nearby Brietol has preserved
Bn interesting steaw dock crame, and this
raisad the guesticn of whether or not to
reaerye a4 monue=nt in o ositu.

dhere da an incresasing number of outdeor
mseumsy one of the ‘earliest in Britein being
the 5t. Fagons Folk Museun, Cardiff; this
and the Avoncroft Mussup 8pecialise in the

cantinued on page 11
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removel of buildings. The two best known
ipdustrial museums are et Iranbridege;
Telford, and Besmish in Worthumberland;
hers again the ALA can advise. Haturally
muzeune have both limited funds and space
and have to be selective.  There iz a
government fund which provides financial
help for the removal of historic machinery
to State or public suthority museums.

This iz admninistered by the Science Hussum
in Londen.

Ideally the preservetion of building cn
ite original site is best but there are
numerous problems.  First, is the build-
ing of such quality snd histerical
importance to be worth preservation?
Ep, who will be respongibls for its
maintenance? Hefore any such building
cap be ghown to the public it has to be
made gafe, and any clesresnce essepntial |
tafere the strusture can be interpreted
mist ke odone secientifically by an
archasolepists In fact in such
clrcumstances it is negessary to consult
fully with the Ancient Monumente Branch
of the Department of the Inwvironment, end
possibly the local Archaeglogical Trost.

1f

Caraful thought too is needed in the
choice of o monument Eo be preserved;
often there is & choice of two. IS the
public intereet and purse better served
by preserving an engine house at Lhe back
of & local council estate wheore it ozn be
regched with eaze; or is it more prudent
to take the ewxample aituated 1000£L up ch
the moors at the end of 8 two-mile long
rough track® In ne circumatences sheould
buildings of this kind ne demolished
without proper consultation with an
industrial archasclogists

IEYESORES! OR MOMNUMEMTS?
contimued from mage 10

Several pogine houses of many different
kinds have bewn preserved complete with
their engines by waricus sccieties and
trusts; it is doubiful whether any of
quality are unknown to experts in the
Fipld. But it i3 sad tc relate thet zame
dramatically-eited mine engine housee with
their chimney stacks have been demolished
quite recently; apparettly in & mispguided
attempt Lo tidy up the landscapo.

Unfortunately there is one class of
indostrial btuilding which is difficult, if
not impossible, to edept: thizs iz the
fectory. Furpese=-built twildings such ae
tin-plete works or mille £snnot be
reconciled’ with modern conveyor-belt
aszmembly lins practices. Howewver there
ars hundreds of attractive small features
such a5 exotic lamp-posts (sensibly
preserved in the centre of Paris),
fountains, bellards, nameplates etc.

which give distinotion to towns whigh are
all too sSeon becoming uniforsm and
characterless on scoount of the ubiquitous
sproad of multiple sheps and bBusiness
Eremisas .

+ + + + * i +

Should you wish To seek advice from the
ATA, please write to Keith Falconer,
Sghool of Humaniti=s, University of Bath,
Clavarton Down, Bath {(Tel: 0225 59471 ).

& + + + + + +

Thie erticle was firet published in the
summer 1979 issue of the Loecal Council
Beview, the quarterly journsal of the

Hational Asscciation of Local Counglls.

MU S D0 HN

TRAIL LAUNCHELD

The West Bridgford Local
History Socieiy has recently
publiehed a trail leailet.
It takxes pecple round the
centre of what used to be &
tiny village, Brd reveals
gofe surprisingly
interesting bhuildings-
Dbtaineble from G. Oldfield,
265 Musters Koad, West
Bridgford (Tel: 232065).

‘Mr+ Kobinscn;

The Retford snd Dietrict Archaeclopical and

Iocal Histery Seociety opened & museum in Uctober
1977. It is housed in an old wWarehouss

adjacent to the Chesterfield Canal, on South
Leverton Rosd. It bolongs to Bassetlaw Listrict
Council who have alse donated scme showcases.
The display shows some of the ¢ollection cof
ohijects lerpgely donatsd by laocel pecple bot neot
pecessarily of onily lecal intersst. It is
irtended to change the exhibits regularly.
mageum is open on Saturdayss the Curator is
whie-gan he contacted at-home =
Tel: Worksop 354%4.

The
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ANETAL -  GENEZAL

Bducation, at

MEET IHG

The fnnual General Heeting will ke hsld, by courtesy of
Trent FPolytechnic snd Mr. Ve Hiddlebrook, the Lean of

CLIFTCN HALL, CLIFTCH VILLAGE
on TUESDAY, 23pd OCTOBER, 1979 &t 7430 pei.

The Hall now houses the Education Depariment of the Folytechknic
énd, after the formal business, there will be an. cpportunity
to see the Hall since it was restored.

L B 1 P E .

F.Es: Qleary has been in the propenty
buginess &1l hiz Jife.  He is a chartersd
surveyot, Chairman of Haslemere [states
and finds time for public service as an
Alderman in the City of Leondon where he is
Chairman af the City's Trocs, Goardens end
Open speces Committes. If that is not
enough he also runs the Hetropolitan Public
Gardens Association.  Now he stare in a
film 'Fortreit of a Frogerty Developer'.
The title conjures up @ picturs of modern
affice Blocks and shopping centres and the
awgeping away of the familiar scene.  But
Hazlemere Estates lay claim fo having
restared more old houses than anyone else
in the history of Londeon.

This is an interesting film for dinclusicn
in a eivie Bociety programme. Running for
about 20 minutes, the film has o wvery fresh
guality about it es it wea Filmed withoot
rehearesl and the intervisw between Robert
Key and Fred Clesry wes unacripted. LR
you want a better environment you have to
care akeut it dg fred Cleary's concluding
lines.  Enguiries for borrowing the £ilm
should be medes bo Miss Hilde dupion,
Haslemers Estates Ltd., % Carlos Place,
Londan, W1Y SAE {01-629 1105).

e

+ TREE CENSUS + +

& Census by the Forestry Copmissicn
of all trees and woodlands dn Great
Hritain started this years. The
gurvey = the first pational, assessment
gince 1965 - will teke until 1932

to complete and will involwve the use
of serial photographs and sround
mezsurements to provide the detailed
information reguired.  The survey
Will-aleo cover japloted trees,
hodgerows and clumpa to give estimates

. of mumbere of Trees by species, oo,

gize, life eaxpectency and timber
volumey cand far the first time will
include & breskdown of these fipures
into trees in town and trees Iin the
countryside. Apart from providing
8 glear picture of the diatribution
of Britain's woodlands and ite
petential for timber preoduction, it
Will also provide local authorities
with vital informetion on numbers of
trees and their eurrent cendition so
that replacemnent plans can be
formulated.
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